ﬁ STROUD ENGINEERING, P. A.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
422 HIGHWAY 24
MOREHEAD CITY, NORTH CAROLINA 28557

WWW.STROUDENGINEER.COM
LICENSE NO, C-0647

June 24, 2024

Mr. Matt Conte

Eleven 18 Architecture

1011 E. Colonial Drive, Suite 307
Orlando, Florida 32803

RE: Springs of Ballentine

Mr. Conte,

This letter is to approve use of a Schier model number GB-250 grease interceptor in place of the unit
shown on the plans contingent approval of all authorities having jurisdiction. Owner shall also be made
aware that this unit will need to be pumped out more frequently given that it is a lower capacity unit.

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at 252-902-9352. Thanks.

Sincerely,
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1078 COMMERCE STREET 102D CINEMA DRIVE

GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27858 WILMINGTON, NORTH CAROLINA 28403
252.756.9352 910.815.0775

422 HIGHWAY 24
MOREHEAD CITY, NORTH CAROLINA 28557
252.247.7479



